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EDITORIAL.

We publish in another portion of the Magazine a
sketch of the formation in 1883 of the Infantry School
Corps, now the Royal Regiment Canadian Infantry. The
article appeared nearly ten years ago in the Jlustrated
Weelly, published in Montreal under the name of Dowmzinion
Illustrated. 1t contains a brief sketch of the original officers
of the company stationed at St. John's, and is reproduced
by us with a view of preserving in a Military journal what
must in years to come be an invaluable historical sketch.

Just as we are going to press, the Minister of Militia
has made another move in connection with the establishment
of a Regimental Depot and Military School in Montreal.
Through his secretary Capt. Benoit, he has written to the
City of Montreal, asking if the Council would be willing to
donate the $25,000 which it voted conditicnally in 1894, for
the establishment of a Military School, to be used uncondi-
tionally 7.e., toward the cost of Permanent Barracks. The
letter was referred to the Finance Committee, who we hope
will give a favorable reply.

Orders have been received at the various Regimental
Depots of the Permanent Force to recruit, so as to replace
those who go on the Klondike expedition.

The Earl of Aberdeen has been gazetted Hon. Lieut.-
Col. of the Governor General’s Foot Guards.

Capt, Alex. Thos. Ogilvy of the 3rd Field Battery,
Montreal, has been gazetted a Lieut. in the Royal Canadian
Artillery and has been posted to *“ A" Battery, stationed at
Kingston,
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